

PHILLIP SMITH

Associate Director

B Arts (Envir Design); B Arch

Phillip Smith is an Associate Director (Urban Design) and manages Deicke Richards' Sunshine Coast Office. Phil is a registered architect with a wide range of experience in architecture and urban design projects. His 20 year career to date has been evenly divided between the rigors of private architectural practice and the challenges of local government. His architectural experience with two AIA Gold Medal winning architects includes the design of peer recognised residential projects. His work with local government ranges from community consultation, planning scheme policy formation, development assessment, councillor and community visioning, workshop facilitation and public forums, as well as the master planning and implementation of key urban design projects. Past roles with Maroochy Shire Council were as Principal Urban Designer in the development and review of the Maroochy Plan 2000 and Project Manager of the Maroochy CBD Master Plan project. Most recently he has been Project Leader on the Seniors Research Project with USC and Yeerongpilly TOD Master Plan for DIP/BCC and he was part of the team on the successful Bowen Hills TOD Master Plan (2008) for the UDLA. His experience enables him to move comfortably between the macro and micro scales and to produce innovative ideas that have real impact on the urban quality of places. Phil currently sits on the Sunshine Coast Council's Urban Design Advisory Panel.

SPECIALIST SKILLS

Architectural and Urban design / Conceptual design	Public Speaking and workshop facilitation
Urban Design Analysis, critique and policy formulation	Design Guidelines and Codes, Implementation
Strategic Planning and planning Scheme policy development	Design visualisation and illustration

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

B Arts (Envir Design) /TSIT 1988

B Arch University of Tasmania 1990

Registered Architect 1995

Member of Australian Institute of Architects (AIA) & the Urban Design Alliance (UDAL)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**Policy Formulation**

Project Leader Yeerongpilly TOD SPRP, (2010 - 2011)
 Project Leader, Coast Connect Bus Rapid Transit Project, Translink (2007-8)
 Project Leader, Palmwoods Peer Review, Investa (2007)
 Urban Designer, Maroochy Plan 2000 – MSC IPA Planning Scheme (98-2006)
 Project Leader, MSC Commercial Centres Hierarchy Policy – (2002-2004)
 Project Manager, MSC Maroochy CBD Masterplan (2005-2006)
 Project Director, MSC Palmwoods Centre Masterplan (2005-2006)
 Urban Designer, MSC Communities Creating Vision (2000-2002)

Workshops

Facilitator, Maroochy CBD Bus Station Ebd workshop, Sunshine Coast Regional Council (2011)
 Facilitator, Brisbane Road Transport Corridor Ebd workshop, Sunshine Coast Regional Council (2010)
 Facilitator, Kelvin Grove Urban Village Density Review – Lots 15&16 (2007-8)
 Facilitator, MSC Maroochy CBD Masterplan Ideas-Fest 1 & 2 (2005-2006)
 Principal Urban Designer, MSC Palmwoods Centre Masterplan (2005-2006)

Urban Design

Project Leader, USC Creative Models of Infill Development for Seniors Research Project (2010-11)
 Project Leader, Yeerongpilly TOD Master Plan, DIP/BCC - (2010 - 2011)
 Project Leader, Sippy Downs Anchored Smart Community Master Plan, University of the Sunshine Coast (2010-11)
 Project Leader, Bokarina Beach Master Plan, Stocklands (2008-2011)
 Project Leader, Coomera Urban Village, Alexander Properties (2009 - 2011)
 Team Member, Bowen Hills TOD Master Plan, ULDA (2008)
 Project Leader, Coast Connect Bus Rapid Transit Project, Translink (2007-8)
 Project Leader, Kelvin Grove Urban Village Density Review – Lots 15&16 (2007-8)
 Project Leader, Maroochy City Centre Concept Plan (Deicke Richards)(2006)

Architecture

Project Leader, Our Lady of the Rosary Primary School BER Project (Deicke Richards)(2009-10)
 Project Leader, Marina Keys Multi-Unit Development, Hope Island (Deicke Richards)(2007)
 Project Architect, Solomon Martinkovic Residence, (Gomango Architects)(2005)
 Project Architect, Caloundra Community Kindergarten (Gomango Architects)(2004)
 Design Architect, MSC Brisbane Road Carpark Scheme (2001)
 Design Architect, Masterplan - Dicky Beach Caravan Park and Resort (Gomango Architects)(1997)
 Design Team, Alkira Apartments (Gabriel Poole Architect)(1994)
 Design Team, Rainbow Shores Apartments (Lindsay Clare Architects) (1991)

Professional Leadership

Sunshine Coast Regional Council Urban Design Advisory Panel Member (2010-11)
 Australian Green Development Forum - Sunshine Coast Executive (2007)
 RAI Sunshine Coast Chapter, Awards Jury Chair (2002, 2008)
 RAI Sunshine Coast Chapter, Talks Series Convener (1997-1999)
 Caloundra City Plan Economic Working Group (2003)

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Design Studio Tutor, University of Tasmania (1989, 1990)